March 19 2024 11th Day of The January Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek. Absent West District Commissioner, Kyle White

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve today's agenda and the minutes from the March 12th meeting. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second to approve the agenda and approve the minutes. All in favor. Motion carried.

Anyone using the Fairgrounds must have insurance coverage or be covered under another entities insurance policy. Signs are coming to be placed around the area. To use the facility please contact the Clerk's Office

The solar panel system at the county barn was discussed as well as adding garage door openers to that particular building.

Ashley McCarty with Missouri Farmers Care met with the Commission to discuss making DeKalb County and Agri-Ready Designation. In order for the County to meet the requirements the County or townships cannot have any regulations more stringent that state laws to qualify. The Commission appreciates Ashley's time and looks forward to being able to accomplish this designation in the near future.

Andy & Linda Williams of Kansas City called to voice their concern on work being done on Dyer Loop east of Maysville. The Commission advised what they were in charge of and explained the township form of government. They were given township board members phone numbers in hopes they could get their concerns addressed.

Mowing bids were opened at 10:30 a.m. with only one bid being received. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve the bid for the 3 cemeteries with Small Town Mowing with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will notify the bidder.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss equipment repairs, recycling and work being done around the County. Trash continues to be a problem at the recycling center. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will order more signage and place an ad in the paper describing what can and cannot be recycled.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll & East District Commissioner, Chet Owen continue to put Historical School Signs up around the County.

A reminder for those that have received brush notices. The Commission extended the time to get brush removed. For those that still have not complied bid notices will be published in the paper by the end of March. If the County takes bids and the brush is still not cleaned up the bid that was accepted to removed said brush will be added to the patron's tax bill. If you have questions, please contact the Clerk's office.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek continues to remind everyone that she has moved the precinct in Sherman Township to Clarksdale and the precinct in Colfax Township to Cameron. Voters who are unable to get to the polls on election day are able to vote absentee in her office until April 1st at 5 p.m. She also reminded the Commission that filing for County offices will continue until March 26.

With no other business before the Commission, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, made the motion to adjourn until March 26, 2024. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, made the second to adjourn. All in favor, motion carried.